From: L

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 6:13 AM

To: WS [V EFDM. USMC.MIL'
{E-mail)'

Cc:

Subject: RE: EPW issues

Please conducted inguires within I MEF and provide me background concening the death of
the detaines listed Supra. Out teliephone is currently down as well as NIPR and SIPR. We
will be in youxr office late this afternocon.

Thanks,

g

(E-mail)'; neSERE

Sent: 5/27/2004 5:29% AM
Subject: RE: EPW issues

Team Irag,
Any news on this? ) -

VR,

Special Agent ®

hssistant Special Agent in Charge
NCIS Middle East Field Office
DSN: 318 435-3860

Coml: 011 873 1785-3960

Ceil: 0311 973 941 -5838

E-mail: NN Cc:is.navy.mil

>From: L TR

Wednesday, May 26, 2004 4:10 PM

E-mail);

>Subject: EPW issues

-

>We're in the procéss of finalizing some EPW issues for the Peﬂtagon. B
>Last night a report went to the White House via SecDef of all the Iragi

>detainee issues (abuse & death cases) and one incident that the USMC'

>reported that I had not seen involved the following:

>

>Unit -~ 3rd Bn, 7th Mar, 1lst MARDIV, I MEF

=Date: 19Apro4 .

>Location:  Husaybah, Irag (3/7 Holding area)

>Victim: Unidentified

>

>Summary: "On 19 Apr04, a detainee (suspected Muj martyr) captured _
>during heavy combat operations died of unknown causes 36 hours after he 376
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>was apprehended. The detainee is suspected to have died from head
sinjuries suffered during one of over 20 escape attempts, including one
>in which he escaped from his restraints and threw himself through a 1/2
»story window, landing on his head. Subseguent examination by a medical
>officer (MO} had him conscious, with geood pupils, and responsive.
>However, a few hours later he toock a turn for the worse and died with a
>Corpsman present. The examining MO surmised that the detainee disd from
=internal cranial bleeding from the fall that was slow to kill him. The
sentire perjod of the detainee's captivity occcurred during an intense
>combat engagement. Since the fall ocut the window did not appear tco have
>caused any injury, the detainee was not evacuated due to military
>necessity.”

>

>Disposition: No allegations of abuse

>Status: Closed

-3

-
>We need to determine what (if any) type of Command report was initiated

»to document this incident.

:— can you please make inquiries at the IMEF there in Iraq.
Z-anything that you have at HQSUSMC would help. "

:Thanks,

vV VvV VY

>Division Chief, Personal Crimes Dept.
>NCISHQ {(Code 0023B)

>Office: {(202) 433-9254

>Fax: (202) 433-4%522

=
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Page 1 of 1

From: AT

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 6:53 AM
To: [ TR
Subject: FW: EPW lssues ‘

Signed By: N cis .navy.mil

Security Label: Signed

This came in last night from Pendleton. Jiirar.d @WB@¥are still looking for the commands prelim report.

-—--Original Message--—-
['rom:
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 7:12 PM
To: '

Ce:
Subject: EPW Issues

W= nted me to check on the 19Apr04 3BN, 7MARREGT EPW Daazth issue you emailad her about this
moming.

According to ‘ rear), the Command is aware of the issue, He
forwarded a CG letter, which is appended.

Additionally, he stated S GGG o - Operations Branch of the SJA, has

cognizance of all EPW death issues.

Let me know if you require further information on this issue.
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gcrec:? | W{)M 6:13 AM

To: W) ! EFDMVLUSMC . MILY
(E-maii) %

Cc:
Subject: 'RE: EPW issues

* .

Please conducted inguires within I MEF and provide me background concening the death of
the detaines listed Supra. Out telephone is currently down as well as NIPR and SIPR. We

will be in vour cffice late this afternoon.

Thanks,

————— Original Message-----
rron: WA

_E-m@il) - R

Co: "
Sent: 5/27/2004 5:29 AM
Subject: RE: EPW issues

Team Iraqg,
Any news on this?

VR,

Special Agent WM.
Assistant Special Agent in Charge
NCIS Middle Bast Field Office
DSN: 318 4358-33560

Coml: 011 273 1785-3560

Cell: 011 973 941-5838

E-meil: SAENMEEE2nCis.navy.mil

: L
>5ent : Wednesday, May 26, 2004 4:10 PM
>To: bE—mail);

>

>Cc : "

>3ubject: EPW issues

>

AR

> r 1] . -
sWe're in the process of finalizing some EPW issues for the Pantagon.

>Last night a report went to the White House via SescDef of all the Iragi

>detainee issues (abuse & death cases} and ome incident that the USMC

>reported that I had not seen involved the following:

>

sUnit - 3rd Bn, 7th Mar, 1st MARDIV, I MEF

>Date: 18Apri4

>Location: Husaybah, Irag (3/7 Holding area)

>Victim: Unidentified

>

sSummary: "On 19 Apr04, a detainee (suspected Muj martyr) captured 3772
>during heavy combat operations died of unknown causes 36 hours after he

1
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>was apprehended. The detainee is suspected to have died from head
>injuries suffered during one of over 20 escape attempts, including one
»>in which he escaped from his restraints and threw himself through a 1/2
>story window, landing on his head. Subseguent examination by a medical
>officer (MO) had him conscious, with good pupils, and responsive.
>However, a few hours later he took a turn for the worse and died with a
>Corpsman present. The examining MO surmised that the detainee died from
s>internal cranial bleeding from the fall that was slow to kill him. The
rentire period of the detainee's captivity cccurred during an intense
>combat engagement. Since the fall out the window did not appear to have
>caused any injury, the detainee was not evacuated due tc military
snecessity." '

>
sDisposition: No allegations of abuse

>Status: Closed
>

> .
>We need to determine what (if any) type of Command report was initiated

>to document this incident.

>

> -:n you please make inquiries at the IMEF there in Iraq.
> - —

AP 2nvthing that you have at EQUSMC would help.

>
>Thanks,

-
P
>

sDivision Chief, Personal Crimes Dept.
>NCISHQ (Code 0023E)

»>0ffice: (202) 433-9254

>Fax: {(202) 433-4522

>

\0
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From:

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 5:29 AM .

To: R =)'
Ce:

Subject: RE: EPW issues

Team iraqg,

Any news on this?

VR,

Special Agent!

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
NCIS Middie East Field Office
DSN: 318 439-3960

Comi: 011 973 1785-3860

Cell: 0118973 941-5838

E-mail: G cis.navy.mil
————— Original Message-—-—-
From: _
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2004 4:10 PM
To: S i),
Cc: T
Spbjact: EPW issues
L

We're in the process of finalizing some EPW issues for the Pentagon. Last night a report went to the White House via
SecDef of all the Iragi detainee issues (abuse & death cases) and one incident that the USMC reported that | had not
seen involved the following: :

Unit - 3rd Bn, 7th Mar, 1st MARDIV, | MEF
Date: 19Apr04

Location: Husaybah, Irag (3/7 Holding area)
Victim: Unidentified

Summary: "On 19 Apr04, a detainee (suspected Muj martyr) captured during heavy combat operations died of
unknown causes 36 hours afier he was apprehendad. The detainee is suspected to have died from head injuries
suffered during one of over 20 escape atfempts, including one in which he escaped from his restraints and threw
himself through a 1/2 story window, fanding on his head. Subsequent examination by a medical officer (MO) had him
conscious, with good pupils, and responsive. However, a faw hours later he fook a turn for the worse and died with a
Corpsman present. The examining MO surmised that the detainee died from internal cranial bleeding from the fall that
was slow to kil him. The entire period of the detainee's captivity occurred during an intense combat engagement,
Since the fall out the window did not appear to have caused any injury, the detainee was not evacuated due to military
necessity."

Disposition: No allegations of abuse
Status: Closed ) , -

We need to determine what (if any) type of Command report was initiated to document this incident.
-can you please make inquiries at the IMEF there in Irag.
WP =nything that you have at HQUSMC would help.

Thanks,
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Division Chief, Personal Crimes Dept.

NCISHQ (Code 0023B)
Office: (202) 433-9254
Fax: (202) 433-4922

3775



From: R
Sent: ednesday, May 26, 2004 §:10 AM

Cc:

Subject: = 155ues

N *

To: - - i) R

We're in the process of finalizing some EPW issues for the Pentagon. Last night a report went to the White House via
SecDef of all the Iraqi detainee issues (abuse & death cases) and one incidant that the USMC reported that | had not

seen involved the following:

Unit - 3rd Bn, 7th Iar, 1st MARDIV, | MEF
Date: 18Apr04

L ocation: Husaybah, traq (3/7 Holding area)
Victim: Unidentified

Summary: "On 19 Apr04, a detainee (suspected Muj martyr} capiured during heavy combat operations died of unknown
causes 36 hours after he was apprehended. The detainee is suspectad to have died from head injuries suffered during
one of over 20 escape attempts, including one in which he escaped from his restraints and thraw himself through a 1/2
story window, landing on his head. Subsequent examination by a medical officer (MO) had him conscious, with good
pupils, and responsive. However, a few hours later he took a tum for the worse and diad with a Corpsman present. The
examining MO surmised that the detainee died irom internal cranial bleeding from the fali that was slow to kill him. The
entire period of the detainee’s captivily occurred during an intense combat engagement. Since the fall out the window did

not appear to have caused any injury, the detainee was not evacuated due to military nacassity.”

Disposition: No aliegations of abuse
Status: Closed

We need to defermine what (if any) type of Command report was initiated to document this incident.
WP ;= you please make inquiries at the IMEF there in Irag.
W= vthing that you have at HQUSMC would heip.

Thanks,

Division !!ie!, Personal Crimes Dept.

NCISHQ (Code 0023B)
Office: (202) 433-9254
Fax: (202) 433-4922
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From:

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2004 3:30 PM
To:

Suhbject: RE: DETAINEE QUESTIONS
Signed By: W) 1 Cis navy. mil
Securily Label: Signed

Only because IMEF erroneously listed NCIS cn two cases that we were
never notified on or conducted an investigation. Once they make the
correction the numbers will match. 08D is aware of the discrepancy and
awaiting HQMC's corrected copw. ’

From:

Sent: Monda June 07, 2004 3:23 PM
To: ‘lllIIIi.l...l.llll.l.ll.l...l.'
DETAINEE QUESTIONS

Subject: RE:

Does this increase our numbers? \\ﬁ?

————-0Original Message—---——-

rom: W
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 1:50 PM
To:
Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

I spoke to WM this AM and tasked him to have the IMEF SJA correct

theixr report for SECDEF.

From:

L
Sent: Frida June 04, 2004 1:48 pM
To: ‘llllll.i-lll.lll'-.'

Cec:
Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

IMEF SJA is on the hook to correct their report.

————— Original Message——---

zron: EEE— o W
Sent: Friday, June 04, 200 2:29 BM

To: '.Il.l....l..l.!!!!! )

Subject: RE: DETAINE ESTIONS

IMEFDM.usmc.mil]

i _ .
I spoke with NS 7 =7 F21ljush, 17 concerning
the T



alleged detainee abuse case. cited bhelow. YA =c:t=. nc did not
notify NCIS of the 1%Apr04 death of a detainee captured by the 3rd Bn,

7th
Mar, 1lst Marine Division at Husaybah, Iraq. He additionzlly advised

NCIS
was not notified concerning the 01Jun(03, suspected abuse by W

-
W WY - o 3:d Bn Sth Mar, 1st Marine Division
of

having four Iragi juevniles kneel beside two shalow fighting holes while

& X )
pistol was discharged to create a mock execution. I have asked \

to amend the IMEF reporting format concerning detainee zbuse matter to

acurately reflect those abuse allegations where NCIS was
as agreed to notify SSA Fuentes of all reported detainee abuse

complaints.

R/S N

———-——0Original Message~-~-—-

From: Ui (- il to NN N C IS . NAVY .MIT,]

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2004 5:47 PM
To: dIMEFDM.usmc.mil'
Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

This is the document I tried to forward the other day, but you actually

sent
it tot me. Look at #'3 and 7, NCIS is listed as having an investigation

and
we don't.
investigation noted ?2°?

Inquire with I MEF SJA and determine why they have a NCIS

Thanks

————— Original Message—-——-
From: m[mailto : SN ' MEFDM _usmc.mil]
Sent: Friday, May ; 2004 12:03 PM

To: W Cis.navy.mil’

Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

The report is attached below.
deaths and JAG investigations.
investigation initiated at your end with leads if
investigations are listed below with dispositions.

AQMC has all details regarding detainee

Unless requested, I would op to have
needed. Various

R/8

Friday, May 28, 2004 7:25 pM
> To:

> Subiject: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

FW:

notified. oiE—
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FYT

From:

Sent:’ Friday, May 28, 2004 4:00 BM
To:

Subject: RE: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

I've already respondad to the below inquiri-

IstMarDiv did an investigation on the incident and CG, IstMarDiv
signed off on his endorsement on 14 May. I have the full report if

>

you

> want it. CoS and CG have been fully briefed on this case. The report

> referred to below is attached and is generated by HQ USMC, Judge

2dvocate

> Division. I input information, through MarCent and MNF-I, on all

detainee

> abuse cases in weekly reports. -S/F SJA -

>

>

> <«<25May04 JAD Spreadsheet USMC Rlleged-Detainee ZAbuse Casaes.doc>>

>

> - Original Message——--- _

> rron:

> Sent Friday, May 28, 2004 2:41 2M

> To: R b

> Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTICNS

>

> Sir,

>

> Do you hawve anything on this its the first we have heaxd of it.

Though a :

> report obviously went vup to Secdef level. Obviously there was a

repert

> deone it even states sc, thats how they feound out about it. No rad

flags

> here.

>

> ———— Original Message—-—---

> From

> » ————-Criginal Message————-

> srron: NN

> >Sent: Wednesda May 26, 2004 4:10 PM

- e e ——— - )

>

> 5ce: o N

> >Subject: EPW issues

> >

> S

> > -
4

VYVVVVVVHYY

>We're in the process of finalizing scme EPW issues for the Pentagon.

>Last night a report went to the White House via SecDef of all the
ragi

>detainee issues (abuse & death cases) and one incident that the USMC

>reported that I had not seen involved the following:

S :

>Unit - 3rd Bn, 7th Mar, ist MARDIV, I MEF

>Date: 19Apr04 .

>Location: Husaybah, Iraq (3/7 Holding area) 3779
>Victim: Unidentified

>



> >Summary: "On 19 Apr04, . detainee (sSuspected Muj martyl, captured
> >during heavy combat operations died of unknown causes 36 hours after
he

> >was zpprehended. The detainee 1s suspected to have died from head

> >injuries suffered during one of over 20 escape attempts, including

one
> >in which he escaped from his restrzints and threw himself through a

1/2
> >story window, landing on his head. Subsequent examination by a

medical
> »officer (MO) had him conscious, with good pupils, and responsive. .
> >»Rowever, a few hours later he took a turn for the worse and died with

a
> >Corpsman present. The examining MO surmised that the detainee died

from :
> >internal cranial bleeding from the fall that was slow to kill him.

The
> >entire period of the detainee's captivity occurred during an intense
> >combat engagement. Since the fall out the window did not appear to

have
> >caused any injury, the detainee was not evacuated due to military

> >necessity."”
> > :

> >»Disposition: No allegations of abuse

> >8tatus: Closed

> >

> >

> >We need to determine what (if any) type of Command report was
initiated
> >to decument this incident.
> >

> >N <o vou please make inguiries at the IMEF there in Irag.
> >

> >y =nything that you have at HQUSMC would help.
> >

> >Thanks,
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

VoV OV Y

>Division Chief, Personal Crimes Dept.
>NCISHQ (Code 0023B)

>0ffice: {202) 433-9254

>Fax: (202) 433-4922

>
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From: %
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2004 3:23 PM
' L 4

To:
Subject:

RE: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

Does this increase our numbers? . .

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

Friday, June 04, 2004 1:50 PM

v

I spoke to this AM and tasked him to have the IMEF SJA correct
their report TOr SECDEF.

From: -
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 1:48 EM
To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

IMEF SJA is on the hook to correct their report.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: RE: DETATNEE QUESTIONS

I spoke with—IMEF Falljuah, IZ concerning
the )
_stated he did not
nee captured by the 3rd Bn,

alleged detainee abuse cases cited below. .
7th
Mar, 1st Marine Division at Husaybah, Irag. He additionally adwvissad \O/\C/

W .. - [P =<0 usnc. i \Okﬂ
2004 12:29

Friday, June 04,

notify NCIS of the 1%Apr04 death of a detai
NCIS

was not notified concerning the 01Jun03, suspected abuse by _

and- of 3rd Bn 5th Mar, 1st Marine Division K

having four Iragi juevniles kneel beside two shalow fighting holes while

a
ﬁw&s discharged to create a mock execution. I have asked -

d the IMEF reporting format concerning detainee abuse matter to
.acurately reflect those abuse allegations where NCIS was notified.
as agreed tc notify of all reported detainee abuse

complaints.
: 3781



r/S D
From: WG (-] to G C 1S . NAVY _MIL]

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2004 5:47 PM
To: 'VEEEEEENWIVEFDM. usmc.mil’
Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

!

This is the document I tried to forward the other day, but you actually

sent
it tot me. Look at #'3 and 7, NCIS is listed as having an investigation

and
we don't. Inguire with I MEF SJA and determine why they have a NCIS

investigation noted 2?7

Thanks

From: [mailto: (NP MEFDM. usne . mil]

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 12:03 PM

To: ' cis.navy.mil?

Subdject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

The report is attached below. BRQMC has all details regarding detainee
deaths and JAG investigations. Unless requested, I would op to have
investigation initiated at your end with leads if needed. Various
investigations are listed below with dispositicns.

R/S

2004 4:00 PM

AINEE QUESTIONS =~

VVVVVVVVVVYVYY VY
nj
e
-,

k

I've already responded to the below inquiry.

YV Vv

-lstMarDiv did arn investigation on the incident and CG, lstMarDiv
> signed off on his endorsement on 14 May. I have the full report if

you
> want it. CoS and CG have been fully briefed on this case. The report

2

1,0
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> referred to below is attached and is generated by HQ USML, Judge

Advocate
> Division. I input information, through MarCent and MNF-I, on all

detainee
> abuse cases in weekly reports. S§/F SJa

>
>
> <<25May04 JAD Spreadsheet USMC Alleged Detaines Abuse Cases.doc>>
>
>
> : .
> Sent: Frida 8, 2004 2:41 PM
> o R ——
> Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS
>
> 8ir,
>
> Do you have anything on this its the first we have heard of it.
Though a
> repcrt obvicusly went up to Secdef levél. Obviously there was a
report
> done it even states so, thats how they found cut- about it. No red
flags
here.

Wednesday, May 26, 2004 4:10 PM

E-mail);

VVVVVYVVYVYVVYY
v
Haj
H
Q
A

>Subject: EPW issues

VYVVVVYVVYVRYYYVYYY

>
>

>We're in the process of finalizing some EPW issues for the Pentagon.
>Last night a report went to the White House via SecDef of all the
ragi

>detainee issues (abuse & death <cases) and one incident that the USMC
>reported that I had not seen involved the following:

>

>Unit - 3rd Bn, 7th Mar, 1lst MARDIV, I MEF

>Date: 198pri04

>Location: Husaybah, Iraqg (3/7 Holding area)

>Victim: Unidentified

> ‘

>Svmmary: "On 19 Apr04, a detainee (suspected Muj martyr) captured
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
> >in which he escaped from his restraints and threw himself through a

1/2
> >story window, landing on his head. Subsequent examination by a

medical o
> >officer (MO) had him conscious, with good pupils, and responsive.
> >However, a few hours later he took a turn for the worse and died with

a
> >Corpsman present. The examining MO surmised that the detainee died

from
> >internal cranial bleeding from the fall that was slow to kill him.

The
3 37835



> >entire period of the de..inee's captivity occurred durin, an intense

> >combat engagement. Since the fall out the window did rnot appear to

have
>caused any injury, the detainee was not evacuated due to military

ﬁﬁﬁﬁ [ R, "
>necessity.

>
>Disposition: No allegations cf abuse

>Status: Closed

>

>

>We need to determine what (if any) tvpe of Command report was
initiated

>to document this incident.

>

NN c:n you please mzke inquiries at the IMEF there in Irag.
> .

YR =nvthing that you have at HQUSMC would help. '

>

>Thanks,

YV Vv

>!1v151on !!:Lel!! ersonal Crimes Dept. -

>NCISHQ (Code 00623B)
>0ffice: (202) 433-92354
>Fax: {202) 433-4922
> .

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVPVVVV
VoV

0
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From:
Sent:

To: .
Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

Signed By: - $ncfs.navy.mil \
Security Label:

I spoke to ?this AM and tasked him to have the IMEF SJA correct
their report IOr SECDEF. :

————— Original Message———-—
Fron: U \O

Sent: Frida ' 2004 1:48 PM

To:

Cc:
Subidect: FW: DETAINEE QUESTICNS

IMEF SJA& is on the hook to correct their report.

Tim

————— Criginal Message———--
Fron: W - |- Q- -0y ssnc.ni1)
Sent: Friday, June (4, 2004 12:2

To:

Subject: RE: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

"~ I spoke with—MEF Falljuah, IZ concerning

the
alleged detainee abuse cases cited below. [P :tztcd he did not
notify NCIS of the 19Apr04 death of a detainee captured by the 3rd Bn,

7th
Mar, 1st Marine Division at Husaybah, Irag. He additionally advised

NCIS
was not notified concerning the 01Jun03, suspescted abuse by - C/

- and-of 3rd Bn 5th Mar, 1lst Marine Division m(\
O

having four Iragi juevniles kneel beside two shalow fighting holes while
a

*‘as discharged to create a mock execution. I have asked-
31

d the IMEF freporting format concerning detainee abuse matter to \
————— Original Message~-—---

acurately reflect those abuse al ions where NCIS was notified.
TP agreed to notify of 211 reported detainee abuse
From: [mailto:—qcrs-NAVY-MIL]

complaints.

Sent: Thursda June 03, 2004 5:47 PM .

To: 'dIMEFDM.usmc.mil' 3785
' v




Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUES. _ONS
This is the document I tried to forward the other day, but you actually

sent
it tot me. Lock at #'3 and 7, NCIS is listed as having an investigation

and
we don't. Incquire with I MEF SJ& and determxne why they have a NCIS

investigation noted 2?7 X

Thanks

rrom: (TR (.- o ;P E DM . usnc . mi )]
Sent: Frida May 28, 2004 12:03 pM
To: '*S.navy-mil'

Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

The report is attached below. HQMC has all details regarding detainee
deaths and JAG investigations. Unless reguested, I would op to have

investigation initiated at your end with leads if needed. Various
investigations are listed below with dispositions.

R/S

> _____
> From: T

> Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 7:25 PM

> To:

> Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

> Tt

> FYI

>

> ———— Origipad Masazgo_____

> From:

> Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 4:00 oM

> 1o: I

> Subject: RE: DETAINEE QUESTIONS

>

S 4

>

> I've already responded to the below inguiry.

>

> ! istMarDiv did an investigation on the incident and CG, lstMarDiv

> signed off on his endorsement on 14 May. I have the full report if,

you ;
> want it. CoS and CG have been fully briefed on this case. The report
> referred to below is attached and is generated by HQ USMC, Judge
Advocate

> Division. I input information, through MarCent and MNE-I, on all
detainee

> abuse cases in weekly reports. S5/F 30a

>

” 3'786



<<23May0D4 JAD Spreadshe .. USMC Alleged Detainee Abuse Ca. .s.doc>>

From:
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 2:41 PM

>

>

>

>

>

> To:
> Subject: FW: DETAINEE QUESTIONS
>
>
>
>

Sir,

Do you have anything on this its the first we have heard of it.

Though a

> report obviously went up to Secdef level. Obviously there was a
report

> done it ewven states so, thats how they found out about it. No red
flags :

> here.

>

>

>

>

>

>

> (E-mail};
>

>

> >Subject: EPW issues

>

>

> .

> >We're in the process of finalizing some EPW issues for the Pentagoen.
> >Last night a report went to the White House via SecDef of all thke
Iragi

> >detainee issues (abuse & death cases) and ocne incident that the USMC
> >reported that I had not seen involved the followings:

> >

> »Unit - 3xd Bn, 7th Mar, 1lst MARDIV, I MEF

> >Date: 19Apr04 ]

> >Location: - Husaybah, Iraq (3/7 Holding area)

> »>Victim: Unidentified

> >

> >Summary: "On 19 Apr04, a detainee (suspected Muj martyr} captured
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

one : ,
> >in which he escaped from his restraints and threw himself through a

1/2
> »story window, landing on his head. Subsequent examination by a

madical
> >officer (MC) had him conscious, with good pupils, and responsive,
> >However, a few hours later he took 2 turn for the worse and died with

a
> >Corpsman present. The examining MO surmised that the detainee died

from
> >internal cranial bleeding from the fall that was slow to kill him.

The

> »entire periocd of the detainee's captivity occurred during an intense

> >combat engagement. Since the fall out the window did not appear to

have .

> >caused any inijury, the detainee was not evacuated due to military

> >necessity.” :

> >

> >Disposition: No allegations of abuse 378~*~l
Fo N |



> >8tatus: Closed

> >

> >

> >We need to determine what (if any) type of Command report was
initiated

>to docurment this incident.

>

Y c:n you please make inguiries at the IMEF there in Iraqg.

>
>-anything that you have at HQUSMC would help.

>
>Thanks, ’ Lﬁ?
-

>
>
>

>Division Chief, Perscnal Crimes Dept.
>NCISHQ (Code 0023B)

>0ffice: (202) 433-9254

>Fax: (202) 433-4922

> ) - .
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